
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

All, 

Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
10/10/2018 9:31:49 AM 
Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Chris Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Sharon Koike 
[skoike@cityofinglewood.org]; David Esparza [dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce Jones [rjk@kbblaw.com]; 
Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Peter Puglese 
[ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Louis Atwell [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti 

[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Brian Boxer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Christina Erwin 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Addie Farrell 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; Tom Gaul 
[t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson 
[m.samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright 
[twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Gerard Mccallum [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Chris Holmquist 
[cholmmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Hodil, Robert B. [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Loren Montgomery 
[loren@mcadvise.com] 

RE: IBEC Application Review 

The 3rd floor la Brea Conference Room has been reserved for our Friday (10/12) meeting. 

Best, 

Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy and Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121ext106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> On Behalf Of Dennis Kanuk 
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 9:47 PM 
To: Catherine Aguilar; Chris Jackson; Sharon Koike; David Esparza; Royce Jones; Minda la Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Peter 
Puglese; Louis Atwell; Lisa Trifiletti; Brian Boxer; Christina Erwin; Addie Farrell; Tom Gaul ; Netai Basu; Mike Samuelson; 
Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright; Gerard McCall um; Chris Holmquist; Hod ii, Robert B.; Loren Montgomery 
Subject: FW: IBEC Application Review 
When: Friday, October 12, 2018 10:00 AM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Web Conference link Below - Teleconference 

Can you handle room tomorrow when you go to the city? 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 8:12 PM 
To: Dennis Kanuk; Chris Jackson; Sharon Koike; David Esparza; Royce Jones; Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Peter Puglese; 
Louis Atwell; Lisa Trifiletti; Catherine Aguilar; Brian Boxer; Christina Erwin; Addie Farrell; Tom Gaul; Netai Basu; Mike 
Samuelson; Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright; Gerard McCall um; Chris Holmquist; Hodil, Robert B.; Loren Montgomery 
Subject: IBEC Application Review 



When: Friday, October 12, 2018 10:00 AM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Web Conference Link Below - Teleconference 

Application Review Web Conference 
Frida~October12,2018 

10:00 am I Pacific Daylight Time (San Francisco, GMT-07:00) I 4 hrs 


